

**Alex
O'Donoghue**
07980 003291

alexod2000@hotmail.com
www.alexod.co.uk

29/04/78
British - Male

Barnet

PROFILE

A fast learning, efficient and creative worker, with excellent communication and team working skills and a good eye for detail. Highly organised and able to prioritise workloads to consistently meet targets.

Designed and produced many websites, magazines and cdroms using programs such as Photoshop, Illustrator, Freehand, InDesign, Flash, Dreamweaver, and using HTML and CSS.

Developed iPhone games using the program GameSalad, as well as worked on a number of different projects with Lightwave, a 3D modelling and animation program.

EMPLOYMENT

2004-

AP Ltd

Web/Print Designer

- Produced, designed and update the company's website, online magazines, banner adverts in Flash, JQuery and as animated gifs and HTML emails.
- Solely responsible for the design and production of The Business Lifestyle Magazine and it's website.
- Producing and designing magazines and adverts.

URLs:

www.apltd.org.uk

www.ukhealthwatch.co.uk

www.businesslifestyle.co.uk

2012-ongoing

Acumen Systems

Freelance Graphic & Web design

- Designing websites and web applications.
- Designing layout for interfaces and Flash banners.

2003-2004

Magic Mouse Multimedia

Elstree Film Studios, London

Multimedia Designer and 3D animator

- Working on websites and CDROMS.
- 3D animation and modeling using Lightwave.
- Multimedia projects in i-shell and Apple Media Tools.

2002-2003

Royal Academy of Arts

Assistant Merchandiser

2002

Runner on feature and short films

2001-2002

Magic Mouse Multimedia

Multimedia Designer and 3D animator

2000-2001

CricInfo.com London and New Zealand

Web Designer / Broadcast Producer

1999

WorldSport.com London

HTML editor

EDUCATION

BSc Business Computing and

Information Technology 2.2

Aston University, UK

Queen Elizabeth's Boy's School, London

Advanced GNVQ in Business and Finance (DISTINCTION)

German A-level (B)

9 GCSEs (A-C)

REFERENCES

Available upon request.

TECHNICAL PROFICIENCY

- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- InDesign
- Quark Express
- ImageReady
- Lightwave 3D
- i-Shell
- GameSalad
- HTML
- CSS
- Flash
- Dreamweaver
- JQuery
- Final Cut Pro
- Adobe Premiere
- Real Producer